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Question #1 
Schedule of Completion? 
Answer #1 
We are expecting completion at the end of June 2023. 
 
Question #2 
You are anticipating opening classes? 
Answer #2 
August 2023. 
 
Question #3 
In the Hallways are we going with on open Concept? 
Answer #3 
What we consider the main hallways, no   
The hallway in the pods (cluster of Classrooms), Yes 
 
Question #4 
So, the Cable Trays are above ceiling tiles? 
Answer #4 
Yes . 
 
Question #5 
So, the district will provide the access points, switches, and everything else.  
Answer #5 
Yes, we will provide the access points with the expectation that the cabler to hang the access points.  
The cabler will also be required to provide patch panels and keystones. 
 
Question #6 
Will the district provide the Patch cables? 
Answer #6 
No, we will buy them through the RFP. Come closer to time, cabler will get with the district to color code the 
path cables. 
 
Question #7 
Is it safe to say it that all layer one, all the physical connectivity will be through the RFP? 
Answer #7 
Yes? 
 
Question #8 
Insurance requirements for $50,000 minimum fire damage coverage, 



Does our Umbrella insurance that covers all damages up to 1 million dollars cover the fire damage 
requirement of $50,000? 
Answer #8 
Yes. 
 
 
Question #9 
RFP Drawings on page 43 and 44 
Can you provide a legend with icons including descriptions? 
 
Answer #9 
Red Circles are Access points 
Green Circles and triangles are described on Equipment/Services Specifications: Data/Cabling Requested 
under item 12 on page 8 in bold print 
 
Question #10 
 RFP Drawings on page 43 and 44 are formatted for 8.5x11 with scale 1/16 inch = 1 foot.   
Can you provide electronic drawings formatted in 30x42 with appropriate scale? (Tiff, Visio, PDF) 
 
Answer #10 
The Maps in the PDFs are formatted to 30x42 @1/16 scale opposed to the rest of the PDf that is 8.5x11 
  
Question #11 
RFP Page 15, Item 5. Two Post Racks (include cable management and ?)  
Could you expand on description last part of item 5? 
Answer #11 
Two Post Racks (include cable management and*Ladders)* 
  
Question #12 
RFP Page 11, 5.1.18. 
Do you have a make and model # for Wireless Access Points, selected Vendor will be responsible 
installing?  Will Dumas ISD provide all wall or ceiling mounting hardware that may be needed for WAP’s? 
 
Answer #12 
Cisco C9120axi-b, C9130axi-b, Air-AP-1562D-b Outdoor. District will provide mounting hardware. 
  
Question #13 
RFP Page 11, 5.1.13. 
Who is responsible for providing and installing conduit in drywall construction areas? 
 
Answer #13 
The General contractor.  
 


